

**FLEMPTON cum HENGRAVE PARISH COUNCIL**  
draft minutes

A meeting of the Parish Council was held on Monday 4th January 2016 at 7.30pm in the Greyhound Clubroom - present were Councillors David Bambury, Iris Evans, Pamela Newborough, Christopher Large Nigel Salmon, Borough Councillor Susan Glossop, 11 local elector and the clerk.

1. Declaration of interests - none
  2. Apologies - Janet Davies, Phillip Randall
  3. Minutes of last meeting - and the amended 21st September 2015 minutes, accepted and signed
  4. Precept 2016/2017 - request £3320 the same as last year, all agreed
  5. Grass Cutting - agreed to accept estimates to cut grass Green and War Memorial as last year Adam Rushworth, £50 and £10 per cut, and the Borough for the triangle Hengrave, no invoice or estimate received.
  6. Adapt Standing and Financial Orders to fit the Parish Council - small committee, David Bambury, Iris Evans and the clerk to consider and amend
  7. Slip road A1101 Flempton - meeting open at 7.44pm closed at 8.05pm, options discussed, agreed Parish Council will support changes proposed by highways up to £3000 as previously agreed
  8. Councillors responsibilities - yes agreed
  9. Set up a committee to look after clerk's employment, salary, PAYE - request more information from SALC about PAYE
  10. SALC - no new information
  11. Community Action Suffolk - no new information
  12. Borough Council - Susan Glossop reported that she would provide £400 from her locality budget to set up a Community Ranger scheme for one year only. Parish to provide Public Liability insurance, training given by the Borough ? next year. Lackford Compost Site out for tender ? new place. Will ask for bus Shelter bins to be emptied. River Lark Path finished and Flempton Right of Way Path has new marker posts. Brown Bins will cost £40 a year to empty, information will be sent to each Household. West Suffolk Waste Hub ? site, new consultation, meeting in the Atheneum on 29th January 2016
  13. County Council - future of Fire and Rescue service, consultation in progress.
  14. Police - no new information
  15. Date of next meeting - Monday 14th March 2016.
- Cheque Signing - C/A £91.40, SavAc £4470.24, Scot Wid £2354.21  
J M Lindsay clerk 1/6 salary £198.82  
The Greyhound hire of room £10  
Lark Valley Association annual subscription £17.50

The meeting closed at 8.32pm.

signed:-

chairman.